II.

L.

VL

VIIL

VIIL.

AGENDA

KANKAKEE RIVER METROPOLITAN AGENCY MEETING
Thursday, August 26, 2021
9:00 AM in KRMA Board Room
1600 Brookmont Blvd., Kankakee, IL 60901

Roll Call

Public Comment

Approval of Board Minutes
A. July 22,2021 — Regular Board Meeting

Reports
A. Operations & Maintenance Report

1. Monthly Report (MOR)
B. Executive Director Report
1. Water, Gas & Electric Use/Cost
2. Hauled in Waste Summary
3. Operations Report
C. Financial Report
1. Reports
2. Hauled in Waste Report
3. Flows Graphs
D. Communications

Old Business

Blowers Update

Republic Service Update

CSL Update

Proposals for the Project Development Plan

NARP Program

ew Business
Approval for River Clean Up Donation
Review of Aqua transaction with Bourbonnais and impact on KRMA bonds.
Consideration of an ordinance providing for the payment of certain of the outstanding Senior Lien
Sewerage Treatment Facility Refunding Bonds, Series 2016, of the Kankakee River Metropolitan
Agency in advance of maturity and authorizing and directing the execution of an Escrow Agreement
in connection therewith.
D. Draft Audit Report
E. Alerus 401(k) Plan-Hardship Withdrawal

OwWrz mUOw»

Executive Session
A. Personnel & Probable or Imminent Litigation

Next Meeting
Thursday, September 23,2021 (9:00 AM in KRMA Boardroom)



KANKAKEE RIVER METROPOLITAN AGENCY
MINUTES
July 22,2021 - 9:00 A.M
1600 W Brookmont Blvd.

In attendance:

Board of Directors:

Mayor Christopher Curtis, City of Kankakee
Mayor Paul Schore, Village of Bourbonnais
Alderman Danita Swanson, City of Kankakee
Alderman Larry Osenga, City of Kankakee
Steven Hunter, Representative, City of Kankakee
Michael Ingalls, Alternate, Village of Aroma Park
Terry Memenga, Alternate, Village of Bradley
Administration:

Dave Tyson, KRMA Executive Director

Karen Benson, Smith, Koelling, Dykstra & Ohm, P.C.
Attorney:

Neal Smith, Robbins Schwartz

KRMA Staff:

Arthur Strother, Superintendent

Dustin Scheppler, Asst. Superintendent, Operations

Melanie Gossett, Asst. Superintendent, Technical Services
Other:

Dan Small, Strand Associates

Chairman, Mayor Curtis called the meeting to order

L Roll Call
All board member present except for Dir Brian Stump and Dir Robert Romo. However, they did send their alternate
for their deciding vote, Dir Michael Ingalls, Village of Aroma Park and Dir Terry Memenga, Village of Bradley.

IL. Public Comment
None

III.  Approval of Board Minutes June 24, 2021 — Regular Board Meeting
Motion to approve the June 24, 2021, Regular Board Meeting minutes was made by: Dir. Hunter and seconded by
Dir Schore. All board members and alternates Michael Ingalls and Terry Memenga present voted in favor and Dir
Brian Stump and Dir Robert Romo absent. Motion Carries.

IV. Reports
A. Operations & Maintenance Report

Monthly Report
Art stated there were no violations this month. The request for permit limits to be added to our DMR report was
complete. Art referred to Melanie to discuss the wastewater study program. Melanie explained that it’s a
National Program that is sponsored through CDC and HSS. It’s a predictive type of study within wastewater
where the trends of the virus can be tracked and detected within our county. It a 10-week program, and we have
only 3 weeks left to go at no cost to KRMA. Art also stated that it is suggested that we share this information
with our local agencies to see if they would like to move forward with this program study.




Executive Director Report
1. Water, Gas & Electric Use/Cost

Exec. Dir. Dave Tyson presented the monthly utility sheets. Exec Dir Tyson stated Aqua bill is back down,
electric bill is a little higher than what we thought it will be once we changed to Champion Energy.
Champion Energy is going to reimburse KRMA $5700 from last month bills. Everything else is in line.

2. Hauled In Waste Summary
Exec. Dir. Tyson stated hauled in waste has increased for this month.

3. Operations Report
Exec Dir Dave Tyson discussed the new hire process, stating that we received 15 applications and 14 of the
applicants have tested and one already started a different job. Management team will be grading the tests
and the applicants that passed, will get an interview. Exec Dir Tyson also asked the board members to
forward a copy of their sexual harassment prevention certificate for acknowledgement of completion. Also,
congratulation was given to Melanie Gossett for completion of her Human Resource Certification through
SHRM.

Financial Report

1. Reports
Karen Benson presented the financial statements. Karen explained some year-end adjustments on Statement

of net position for each municipality. The change in net position shows a negative amount because of the
annual fee of $75,000 we pay towards the E-Waste bill and doubling up on a utility bill.

2. Hauled In Waste Report
Karen stated our hauled in waste is above what we budgeted which is good for revenue.

3. Flows Graphs
Karen Benson presented the year-to-date flow graphs which display where each municipality is at thus far
based off the last year’s average that was used as a budget.

Communications
None

Old Business

A.

Blowers Update
Exec Dir Tyson stated Atlas Copco finished testing on July 21, 2021. Now KRMA will start the 14-day running

cycle to make sure everything is working properly, then Atlas Copco will come back and test again. There is a
meeting scheduled with Atlas Copco on Wednesday, July 28, 2021, at 9am. Once the 14-day period is complete,
we will do a final walk through.

Republic Service Update
Exec Dir Tyson gave us an update regarding the service agreement KRMA currently has with Republic. There
has been continuous discussion about the proposed Republic Service Agreement.

E-Waste Update
Exec Dir Tyson stated KRMA has no affiliation with E-Waste except for the annual fee of $75,000.

CSL Update
Exec Dir Tyson stated there was meeting with CSL on July 21, 2021, with an update on their pretreatment plan.

CSL is experiencing some delays with the pretreatment plan due to deliveries of material in resulting from
Covid-19 and Texas storm. Also, the scope of the infrastructures which is being discussed with Village of
Bradley is delayed. We informed CSL to put all extension request in writing.

Approval of Budget Ordinance No. 2020-01 for fiscal year end April 30, 2022

Karen gave a detailed summarization involving the revenue on how it increased the municipalities fee. The
expense is an estimation from prior year. The depreciation of fixed assets has an increase due to the increase in
the liability insurance and she explained why there are some conservative numbers within the budget. She also
gave an explanation about the fixed expenses regarding the IEPA and other loans and how the set-side revenue
reflects within the completed budget. Dir Hunter asked is KRMA able to get some of the recovery fund to help
pay back the loans? Dan responded, each community received the Cares Act Funding that could be used for a
variety of related Covid things. Therefore, that would be the decision of each municipality. IEPA has tried to




VI

VIL

VIIL

allow a little Principal Forgiveness every year. However, to get in line to qualify for the IEPA loan, KRMA
needs to submit the Project Plan and increase KRMA scoring and ranking. Dan also stated for KRMA to
received other funding, each municipality should speak to their individual representatives. Motion for final
passage of Budget Ordinance No.2020-01 for fiscal year end April 30, 2022, was made by Dir Hunter and
seconded Vice Chairman Schore. All board members and alternates Michael Ingalls and Terry Memenga present
voted in favor and Dir Brian Stump and Dir Robert Romo absent. Motion Carries.

F. Resolution Approving an Amendment to Article I, Section 9 of the By-Laws of the Agency Concerning
Compensation of Directors
Chairman Curtis stated there was previously a discussion about reducing the pay for the KRMA Board
Directors. Attorney Neal Smith explained that the law for reducing and/or increasing compensation pay for
elective officials during the term of office is not applicable to the KRMA Board Member. KRMA Board
Members are governed under an Intergovernmental Agreement By-Laws. However, the ruling can only be
passed with a three-fourth (5 out of 7) majority vote. Motion to approve the Resolution of Amendment Article
I1, Section 9 of the By-Laws of the Agency Compensation of Directors Fee to a flat rate of two hundred dollars
effective for August 1, 2021, was made by Dir Swanson and seconded by Dir Osenga. All board members and
alternates Michael Ingalls and Terry Memenga present voted in favor and Dir Brian Stump and Dir Robert
Romo absent. Motion Carries.

New Business

A. Proposals for the Project Development Plan
Exec Dir Tyson reported that all proposals for the Project Development Plan were due back on July 20, 2021, at

11am. We only received two proposals. The proposals will be reviewed by the Superintendent Art Strother and
Assistant Superintendents Dustin Scheppler and Melanie Gossett. Chairman Curtis asked will their decision be
ready by next board meeting and Dir Hunter asked, will there be a written narrative of decision made? Art
responded yes to both questions.

B. NARP Program
Exec Dir Tyson informed the board we have a kickoff meeting with Dan Small, Strand Associates on July 28,

2021.

Executive Session
Motion to go into Executive Session to discuss Personnel, and probable or imminent litigation pursuant to Sections
2(c)(1) of the open meetings act, was made by: Dir. Hunter and seconded by: Dir. Swanson. Motion carried.

Roll call was taken, and all Board Members and Alternates Michael Ingalls and Terry Memenga were present and
Dir Brian Stump and Dir Robert Romo absent.

The Board went into Executive Session to discuss Personnel and probable or imminent litigation.

Return to Open Session.

Roll call was taken, and all Board Members and Alternates Michael Ingalls and Terry Memenga present were
present and Dir Brian Stump and Dir Robert Romo absent.

With the Board back in open session, there was no motion.

Next Meeting
Next Regular Board Meeting- Thursday, August 26, 2021 (9:00 A.M. at KRMA Board Room)

Motion to Adjourn was made by: Dir. Osenga and seconded by Alternate Terry Memenga. All board members and
Alternates Michael Ingalls and Terry Memenga present voted in favor and Dir Brian Stump and Dir Robert Romo
absent. Motion carried.



KRMAAL

_ ee—uss e s S e =

Kankakee River Metropolitan Agenc %

Providing Wastewater Treatment to the Kankakee River Valley

Monthly Operations Report
July 2021




Monthly Operations Report
July 2021

- -

KRMA'’s JULY HIGHLIGHTS:

The Kankakee River Metropolitan Agency received Statements of Qualification
from engineering firms regarding its’ (RFQ) Request for Qualification posted in
the Kankakee Journal and the KRMA website.

There was a kickoff meeting to address the Nutrient Reduction Assessment Plan
(NARP), which is required by Special Condition 20 in its National Pollutant
Discharge Elimination System Permit. The plan will begin with the continuous
sampling and grab sampling of the upstream and downstream of the Kankakee
River of the KRMA facility.

The Agency continue to meet with several vendors to address the facility
improvements and ability to perform at a level that will meet all permit
parameters set forth by the Illinois Environmental Protection Agency (IEPA).

The Agency acknowledge the achievement of Melanie Gossett, Assistant
Superintendent of Technical Services, which acquired a certificate of
competency in the field of Human Resource. Congratulation!

The month of July, the KRMA staff met all limits of the Illinois Environmental
Protection Agency NPDES (National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System) permits.

1.0 WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITY OPERATION

Attachment A Details the monthly operational information for the facility.

2.0 INFLUENT FLOw

Table 2.1 Summarizes total flow and average daily flow to the facility from
each municipality.

Attachment B for details of daily flow rates.

Table 2.1

Plant Flows
Municipality lnF;:fj::)t Kankakee Bourbonnais Bradley A;g:rlla
Total Flow
(MGD) 419.52 296.23 88.232 33.961 | 1.102
Daily
Average | 1353 | 956 2.846 1.006 | 0.036
Flow (MGD)




Monthly Operations Report

July 2021
3.0 EFFLUENT QUALITY
Table 3.1 Summarizes the effluent quality data.
Table 3.1
Effluent Quality
IEPA Limits Effluent
Average
Biochemical Oxygen Demand
(BOD) — Monthly Average 20 mg/l 4 mg/l
Total Suspended Solids
(TSS) - Monthly Average 25 mg/l dmgll
PH 6-9 SU 7.36 SU
Chlorine Residual 0.05 mg/l 0.018 mg/l
Fecal Coliform 400/100 ml 17 mi

ODOR ISSUES:

®= There were one odor complaints registered at the KRMA facility in July.
= There were no odor complaints registered at the East Gate site in July.

4.0 PERSONNEL
The Agency would like to Congratulate these KRMA employees for July work

anniversaries. Thank you all for being such a valuable and loyal member of our
team. Your knowledge, hard work and dedication is greatly appreciated.
Shawn Malone, O & M Operator Specialist, 11 years

Melanie Gossett, Assistant Superintendent of Technical Services, 9 years
Jennifer Salan, Administrative Assistant, 5 years

Tawonda Brown-Davis, Office Coordinator, 2 years

Congratulations are also in honor for achieving Certificate of Competency
Michael Arseneau, Class 4 Wastewater Treatment Works Operator

Brian Power, Class 1 Wastewater Treatment Works Operator

Bryan Kennedy, Class 1 Wastewater Treatment Works Operator

Melanie Gossett, Field of Human Resource

The Agency would like to say “HAPPY BIRTHDAY™ to all the employees’ born
in July.



Monthly Operations Report
July 2021

Employees continue to follow the COVID-19 Warning signs and Safety Tips. One
of the best ways to help keep workers healthy is to stay home except for
necessary outings, and when you do go out for the necessities, there are steps you
can take to minimize the risk of spreading illness.

5.0 MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR
Number of Work Orders Closed for the Month: 1149
Hours of Scheduled Work Orders Performed: 770.48

6.0 SLUDGE HANDLING

Start Date: 07/01/2021
End Date: 07/31/2021
Gallons of sludge produced and sent to thickening: 2,419,592.00
Gallons of sludge put into storage after thickening: 1,064,400.00
Sludge removed from the plant for land application: 289,800.00
Sludge remaining in storage as of March 30th: 3,985,000.00

7.0 WATER USAGE
JULY 2021 (42 DAYS): 54,809 CU FT= 410,000 GALS. = $ 3,406.72
NUMBER OF DAYS IN THE BILLING CYCLE: 42



| jo | sbeq 1.202/64/80 :91eQ Hoday

siapig yop pesors Il

N\ N Q Q Q Q A\ N &
! 3, X fo L N Ko A S
& & & & & & & & &
& Y 4 G 4 g < < <
L | | | i 1 i i | L 0
= 00¢
00
Q
=
2
o
a
- 009 &
o
0
=]
| =
=
~
= 008
= 0001

Aouaby ugyodonay 1omy aanexuey

POLO-EE6-518 Xed ZZ0g ‘aunr 0} 1.20Z ‘AInr wo4 ‘¢ m:» mn ...muim
YrP0-££6-G18 duoUd
10609 I ‘oaxeuUEy

‘PAIg Juounjoolg 1SOAA 0091 ;H:OE >m vwwo-o whwuho x.—og ADpBaT Ay UBGy) INQ Binalesald



| abeg 1.202Z/61/80 :81eq voday

S
o\%@ /«@7% o
N & O S 3
& & & W& =~ ot $
e gl g e nl | ] ] 0

007
)
=

00y &
G
Q.
o
=
-
QO
o
o
-

0 o
[ =
-
n

008

sinoy soge sepio o Il
- 000t

Asuaby uegiyodonay 1omy aayexuey

010-€€6-G18 xed 1202 ¢-$ - i
viuo.mmm-m_.m ‘auoyd
A R YIuo|\ Aq SINOH Joqe-] JapiQ HIOM m m

"PA|E Juounjoolg 1SOM 0091 A2e037 19AlY URSLD INQ BUIAIISSLY



ATTACHMENT
A



08/13/2021 09:54:16 AM

DMR Monthly Report

7/1/2021 to 7/31/2021

Var # 452 159 119 236 454 351 113 237 386
EFF |001 EffpH| FINAL Weekly | EFF TSS | WeeklyAv |EFF-C-BO| Weekly EFF
FLOW EFF TSS | ave Eff eEffTSS D Ave C-BOD
TSS EffCBOD

Date MGD |STDUNIT| mg/L MGI/L LBS/D LBS/Day | mgfh MGI/L ibs\day
7/1/2021 22.330 7.48 13 2,421 7 1,304
712/2021 21.077 7.40 12 2,109

7/3/2021 18.885 6 11 945 2,193 2 4 315
7/4/2021 17.204 7 1,004 3 430
7/5/2021 15.557 6 778 3 389
7/6/2021 14.710 7.25 12 1,472 4 491
7/7/2021 14.113 7.27 10 1177 4 471
7/8/2021 14.237 7.70 13 1,544 4 475
7/9/12021 14.617 7.67 12 1,463

7/10/2021 13.526 5 9 564 1.143 3 4 338
7/11/2021 13.191 10 1,100 4 440
7/12/2021 13.101 7.29 7 765 2 219
7/13/2021 13.078 7.05 18 1,963 5 545
7/14/2021 12.542 7.29 14 1,464 3 314
7/15/2021 12.403 7.46 6 621 4 414
7/16/2021 13.050 7.31 10 1,088

7/17/2021 13.397 3 10 335 1,048 3 4 335
7/18/2021 12.359 6 618 3 309
7/19/2021 11.752 6.93 12 1,176 4 392
7/20/2021 11.698 7.13 7 683 5 488
7/21/2021 11.512 7.04 11 1,056 5 480
7/22/2021 11.379 7.56 11 1,044 4 380
7/23/2021 11.204 7.55 3 280

7/24/2021 11.881 6 8 595 779 2 4 198
7/25/2021 12.264 5 511 3 307
7/26/2021 11.447 7.56 10 955 5 477
7/27/2021 11.365 7.43 12 1,137 6 569
7/28/2021 11.196 7.40 9 840 5 467
7/29/2021 11.647 7.36 10 971 4 389
7/30/2021 11.964 7.50 12 1,197

7/31/2021 10.837 6 9 542 879 3 4 271
Minimum 10.837 6.93 3 8 280 779 2 4 198
Maximum 22.330 7.70 18 1 2,421 2,193 7 4 1,304
Average 13.533 7.36 9 9 1,046 1,208 4 4 431
Sum 419.523 154.63 284 47 32,422 6,043 100 19 11,206
Limit 45| 5,213 9,383 20 4,170

Range 6-9

25:

40




08/13/2021 09:54:17 AM

DMR Monthly Report

7/1/2021 to 7/31/2021

Var # 352 187 191 401 101 450 115 451 455
WeeklyAv | 001 EFF | FECAL TOTAL |INFLUENT| INF BOD |INFLUENT | INF TSS BOD
eEffCBOD CL2 COLI 001 |INF FLOW| BOD LOAD TSS REMOVAL

Date LBS/Day mg/L #/100ml MGD mg/L LBS/D mg/L LBS/D %
7/1/2021 0.014 8 22.33 250 46,558 230 42,833 97
712/2021 0.022 1 21.08 216 37,969

7/3/2021 797 18.89 133 20,948 142 22,365 98
71412021 17.20 162 23,244 74 10,618 98
7/5/2021 15.56 104 13,494 69 8,952 97
7/6/2021 0.012 6 14.71 180 22,083 203 24,904 98
7/7/2021 0.012 3 14.11 244 28,719 238 28,013 98
7/8/2021 0.017 24 14.24 217 25,766 292 34,671 98
7/9/2021 0.020 11 14.62 290 35,353

7/10/2021 432 13.53 224 25,269 248 27,976 99
7/11/2021 13.19 133 14,632 115 12,651 97
7/12/2021 0.031 4 13.10 360 39,334 386 42175 99
7/13/2021 0.001 4 13.08 301 32,830 284 30,976 98
7/14/2021 0.037 8 12.54 295 30,857 346 36,192 99
7/15/2021 0.018 5 12.40 292 30,205 262 27,102 99
7/16/2021 0.017 1 13.05 178 19,373

7/17/2021 378 13.40 197 22,011 182 20,335 98
7/18/2021 12.36 146 15,049 202 20,821 98
7/19/2021 0.022 17 11.756 332 32,540 282 27,639 99
7/20/2021 0.011 24 11.70 354 34,537 274 26,732 99
7/21/2021 0.022 36 11.51 384 36,868 476 45,701 99
7/22/2021 0.038 30 11.38 285 27,047 316 29,989 99
7/23/2021 0.015 1 11.20 288 26,911

7/24/2021 374 11.88 164 16,250 112 11,098 99
7/25/2021 12.26 99 10,126 45 4,603 97
7/26/2021 0.010 6 11.45 348 33,223 286 27.304 99
7/27/2021 0.020 26 11.37 326 30,900 130 12,322 98
7/28/2021 0.011 34 11.20 237 22,130 362 33,802 98
7/29/2021 0.015 69 11.65 365 35,455 306 29,724 99
7/30/2021 0.015 31 11.96 286 28,537

7/31/2021 413 10.84 255 23,047 132 11,930 99
Minimum 374 0.001 1 10.84 99 10,126 45 4,603 97
Maximum 797 0.038 69 22.33 384 46,558 476 45,701 99
Average 479 0.018 17 13.53 246 26,659 234 25,793 98
Sum 2,395 0.380 349 419.52 6,387 693,119 7,252 799,570 2,555
Limit 8,340 0.05| 400




08/13/2021 09:54:19 AM DMR Monthly Report
7/1/2021 to 7/31/2021
Var # 456 1040 1041 1042 1043 255 297 953 1023
TSS North South Daily Effluent |FINAL EFF Eff Eff Total | Effluent
REMOVAL| Effluent | Effluent | Average |[DO weekly] NH3N | Nitrogen # |Phosphoru| Total
DO - DO - Effluent | average s- TP(TNT)| Nitrogen
M ANA CMANA mnN
Date % mg/l mg/l mg/l mg/l mg/L #/day mg/l mg/l
7/1/2021 94 4.81 7.18 6.00 0.05 9.31 0.97
71212021 94 6.15 6.58 6.37
7/3/2021 96 6.62 6.65 6.64 6.55
714/2021 91 7.00 7.04 7.02
7/5/2021 91 7.25 7.33 7.29 0.08 10.55 5.05
71612021 94 7.26 7.38 7.32 0.18 21.59 2.50
7/7/2021 96 7.05 7.15 7.10 0.22 25.78 3.08
7/8/2021 96 6.99 7.08 7.04 0.32 37.52 0.99 11.40
7/8/2021 96 7.13 7.20 7.17
7/10/2021 98 7.12 7.18 7.15 7.15
7/11/2021 91 7.32 7.38 7.35 0.05 5.50 1.70
7/12/2021 98 7.45 7.50 7.48 0.23 2491 4.69
7/13/2021 94 7.31 7.34 7.33 0.05 5.45 3.57 17.12
7/14/2021 96 7.20 7.22 7.21 0.05 5.23 0.69
7/15/2021 98 7.22 7.19 7.21 0.26 26.48 0.77
7/16/2021 94 7.20 7.10 7.15
7/17/2021 98 7.43 7.28 7.36 7.30
7/18/2021 97 7.56 7.37 7.47 0.14 14.02 0.48 10.70
7/19/2021 96 7.53 7.36 7.45 0.05 4.90 0.91
7/20/12021 97 7.36 7.14 7.25 0.10 9.39 0.61
7/21/2021 98 7.17 6.90 7.04 0.08 8.13 1.41
7/22/2021 97 7.30 7.03 7.17 0.16 15.47 0.95
7/23/2021 99 7.31 7.06 7.19
7/24/2021 95 7.19 6.92 7.06 7.23
7/25/2021 89 7.24 6.94 7.09 0.13 13.50 0.49
7/26/2021 97 7.35 7.12 7.24 0.15 14.51 1.42
712712021 91 7.18 6.91 7.05 0.01 0.47 0.83
7/28/2021 98 7.08 6.67 6.88 0.25 22.88 0.57
7/29/2021 97 7.10 6.82 6.96 0.26 2564 8.43 15.96
7/30/2021 96 7.15 6.95 7.05
7/31/2021 95 7.12 6.99 7.06 7.04
Minimum 89 4.81 6.58 6.00 6.55 0.01 0.47 0.48 10.70
Maximum 99 7.56 7.50 7.48 7.30 0.32 37.52 8.43 17.12
Average 7.10 7.10 7.10 7.05 0.14 15.06 2.01 13.80
Sum 2,955 220.15 219.96 220.06 36.27 2.80 301.24 40.10 55.18
|Limit >5.0 >6.25

8.3

1731|




08/13/2021 09:54:23 AM

DMR Monthly Report

7/1/2021 to 7/31/2021

Var #

1044

1048

1045

102

116

1046

1047

Date

Fecal
Coliform at
EQ Basin

col/100ml

EQ Basin
Residual
Chlorine

mg/l

EQ Basin
pH

EQ Basin_
BOD

mg/L

EQ Basin
_TSS

mg/L

EQ Basin
Ammonia
Nitrogen

mg/l

EQ Basin
Total
Phosphoru

mg/!

7/1/2021

7/2/2021

7/3/2021

71412021

7/6/2021

7/6/2021

7/7/2021

7/8/2021

7/9/2021

7/10/2021

7/11/2021

7/12/2021

7/13/2021

7/14/2021

7/15/2021

7/16/2021

7/17/2021

7/18/2021

7/19/2021

7/20/2021

7/21/2021

7122/2021

7/23/2021

7/24/2021

712512021

7/26/12021

7/27/12021

7/28/2021

7/29/2021

7/30/2021

7/31/2021

Minimum

Maximum

Average

Sum

400|

0.75

Range 6-9




Influent BOD loading Lbs - Monthly AVG 26,658 Lbs./Day
07101/2021 - 07/31/2021

20000

10000

211350 to 28200 -Above 75% Threshold

Influent NH3 loading Lbs - Monthly AVG 3,141 Lbs./iDay

07/01/2021 - 07/31/2021
2000

1500 to 2000 - Above 75% Threshold




Influent TSS loading Lbs - Monthly AVG
07101/2021 - 0713112021

18900 to 25200 -Above 75% Threshold

25,793 Lbs.IDay




KRMA influent NH3 pounds

Average Lbs. NH3:

2,938.75

4000 —-

g NH3L8S

3500

3000

2500 -

Design M

2000

75% design

1500

1006

500

WY 00:00:27 T202/6¢/L

WV 00:00:¢T 1¢0¢/82/¢

WY 00:00:21 T202/e2/L

WY 00:00:2T 1202/9¢/¢

WY 00:00:¢T T202/52/L

WY 00:00:¢1 120¢2/2e/L

WV 00:00°2T T202/12/¢L

W 00:00:21 1202/02/L

WY 00:00:2T 1202/61/2

WV 00:00-¢T [202/81/2

WY 00:00:2T T20T/ST/L

WY 00:00°21 1202/p1/¢

Wy 00:00°¢21 T20Z/ET/L

WY 00:00:2T 1202/2T/L

WY 00:00:€T TZ0C/T1/L

WY 00:00:2T 1202/8/¢

WY 00:00:¢T T20¢/4/4

WY 00:00:CT 1202/9/¢

WY 00:00:2T 1202/S/4

Wy 00:00:2T T202/T/L



KRMA influent BOD pounds

Average Lbs. BOD:

26,658.54

]
[ BOD LBS

50000 -

40000 -

75% dey

20000

10000

WY 00:00:CT T20Z/1E/L

WY 00:00:2T 1Z02/62/¢

WY 00:00:21 1202/82/¢

WY 00:00:2T [207/£2/L

WY 00:00:2T 1202/92/¢

WY 00:00:2T 120Z/5¢/¢

WY 00:00:2T 1202/¥2/L

WY 00:00:2T T202/22/s

WY 00:00:¢T [202/1¢/L

WY 00:00:ZT 1202/02/4

WY 00:00:21 T20¢/6T/7

WY 00:00:CT T202/8T//

WY 00:00:21 [20¢/i1/e

WY 00:00:2T T202/5T/4

WY 00:00:2T 1202/bT/2

WV 00:00:2T T202/€1/¢

WY 00:00:2T 1202/21/¢

WY 00:00:2T 1202/TT/2

WY 00:00:2T 1202/01/¢

WY 00:00:2T 1202/8/¢

WY 00:00:2T 1202/4/4

WY 00:00°¢T 1202/9/¢

WY 00:00:€T T202/5/4

WV 00:00°ZT TZ0T/b/¢

WY 00:00:CT T20Z/€/L

WY 00°00:21 1202/1/¢



ATTACHMENT
B



Flows

KRMA Treatment Facility
July, 2021

PRECIPITA PLANT Kankakee @ BOURB. BradleyFlow AromaPark

INCHES MGD MGD MGD MGD MGD

Date ‘ _ | [

7/1/2021 0.00 22.33 15.02 4.733 2.526 0.047
7/2/2021 | 0.00: 21.08 15.04 3.980 2.013 0.039
7/3/2021 0.00 18.89 13.76 3.491 1.594 0.039
7/4/2021 0.00 17.20 12.80 3.120, 1.249 0.039
7/5/2021 _ 0.00 15.56 11.04 3.224 1.256 0.039
7/6/2021 | 0.00 14.71 10.62 3.030 1.022 0.041
7/7/2021 0.30 14.11 9.82 3.211 1.046 0.035
7/8/2021 0.03. 14.24) 9.58 3.591 1.029 0.032
7/9/2021 0.00! 14.62 10.78 2.794 1.008 0.033
7/10/2021 _ 0.00 13.53 9.49 2.959 1.049 0.033
7/11/2021 | 0.20 13.19i 8.79 3.220 1.148 0.033
7/12/2021 0.13 13.10 8.91 3.116 1.041 0.034
7/13/2021 0.00 13.08 9.03 2.981 1.029 0.034
7/14/2021 0.00 12.54 8.67 2.854 0.986! 0.032
7/15/2021 0.10 12.40 8.68 2.700 0.987 0.032
7/16/2021 _ 0.16 13.05 9.23 2.779 1.008 0.037
7/17/12021 0.00 13.40 9.80 2.582 0.978 0.037
7/18/2021 0.00 12.36 8.76 2.561, 1.006 0.037
7/19/2021 0.00 11.75 8.31 2.512 0.894 0.033
7/20/2021 0.00 11.70 8.29 2.472 0.902 0.036
i7/21/2021 | 0.08 11.51 8.06 2.510 0.909 0.032
7/22/2021 0.00 11.38 7.95 2.504 0.893, 0.034
7/123/2021 0.00 11.20 7.83 2.461 0.873 0.035
7/24/2021 _ 0.70 11.88 8.00; 2.664 1.185 0.035
7/25/2021 _ 0.00 12.26 8.33 2.885 1.013 0.035
7/26/2021 0.00 11.45 7.94 2.593 0.873 0.038
7/27/2021 | 0.00 11.37 8.19 2.258 0.878 0.034
7/28/2021 _ 0.35 11.20 7.85 2.438 0.879 0.032
7/29/2021 0.00, 11.65' 9.09| 1.591, 0.935 0.035
7/30/2021 0.00 11.96 8.86 2.184 0.883 0.035
7/31/2021 0.00 10.84 7.70 2.234 0.868 0.035
Total 2.05 419.52 296.23 88.232 33.961 1.102
Average | 0.07 13.53 9.56 2.846 1.096 0.036
Minimum 0.00 10.84 7.70 1.591 0.868 0.032
Maximum 0.70 22.33 15.04 4,733 2.526 0.047

# of data ! 31 31 31 31 31 31



ATTACHMENT
C



KRMAL

I-'lu.- f’h--'h-' "-\- e R e —
E——t—— _-.‘ ‘ ——— HW

Kankakee Rver Metropolttan Agency

SAFETY MEETING
August 12, 2021
9:30am & 1:30pm
Agenda

I. Safety Minutes

Review minutes from July 2021
Il. Old Business

There were no lost time accidents for the month of July 2021

Ill. New Business

A. Safety Training

1. Confined Space Entry #2308 (CEU 12972)
2. Confined Space Entry permit & equipment use

B. Safety Concerns

C. Safety Team Leader Report

D. Open Discussion

1. Update on O&M selection
2. 39" Annual River Clean-up : September 18, 2021 from 8am-1pm

Next Meeting: Tuesday, September 14, 2021 9:30am & 1:30pm




KR

f"‘- -ﬂ-‘h..-‘l—' "“-—pv

A ‘

Ak

=__..."-n./ HW

Kankakee River Metropoitan Agency

In attendance:

9:30am session:

Melanie Gossett, Facilitator
Shaun Ownbey Dan Combs
Andy Summers
Dave Tyson Jackson Wade

1:30pm session:

Melanie Gossett, Facilitator
Jack Renchen Shawn Malone
losh Peters Bryan Kennedy
Mike Arseneau Nick Tucker
Absent:

Brian Power

I. Safety Minutes

SAFETY MEETING
July 13, 2021
9:30am & 1:30pm

Minutes

Nick Scheppler

Jim Churney

John Lund

Reviewed minutes from June 17, 2021 — Approved

Il. Old Business

Mike Gowler

Ron Haney

Max Gossett

There were no lost time accidents reported for the month of June 2021.

IIl. New Business

A. Safety Training

1. HomeStar Insurance Services representative Suzie Werner discussed options for voluntary Short-

term & Long-term Disability (as per Section 17 of the CBA)

2. Sexual Harassment Prevention training was conducted to satisfy the State of lllinois requirements of

annual training.



B. Safety Concerns

1. The gaskets for the bar screen wash pans need to be replaced to eliminate water pooling on the
floor.

v’ Gasket ordered for bar screen #3.
2. A new face shield is needed for the grinding station.
v" Ordered

C. Safety Team Report

No Safety Team report; team leader absent.

D. Open Discussion

1. Everyone was updated on the O&M hiring status. Competency testing will be held on Saturday, July
17,

2. A discussion was held in regards to better housekeeping practices.

a. Shovels and industrial squeegees need to be purchased for bidg. #15.
b. Hose nozzles with continuous flows may help in bldg. #15.

3. All employees were reminded of the importance of reporting injuries immediately, regardless of
how minor the injury is.

Next Meeting: Thursday, August 12, 2021
9:30am & 1:30pm



ATTACHMENT
D



FIELD CALIBRATION SHEET

COMPANY: KRMA CITY: KANKAKEE
FLOW METER MODEL: Siemens Hydro Ranger #1 Influent August 2nd, 2021
PRIMARY DEVICE: Flume FLOW: 0-73 MGD

MEASURING DEVICE: Ultrasonic

CHECK POINTS:

LEVEL? YES

FREE FLOWING? Yes

TURBULENCE? Yes

BLOCKAGE? NO

SURFACE BUILD-UP? No

HEAD MEASURING DEVICE MOUNTED PROPERLY? YES
BLOCKAGE IN HEAD MEASURING DEVICE? NO

IS FLOW METER PROGRAMMED CORRECTLY? YES

CALIBRATION:

NOTE: THE ZERO POINT FOR MEASURING MUST BE LEVEL WITH THE WEIR CREST
OR FLUME ZERO POINT:

A) IF POSSIBLE, CUT-OFF FLOW & SET LEVEL TO 0.000FT
LEVEL BEFORE:
LEVEL AFTER:
B) IF FLOW CANNOT BE CUT-OFF, ADJUST LEVEL ON METER TO MEASURED
POINT:
LEVEL BEFORE: Target Set 20.0MGD As Found 19.84 MGD LEVEL AFTER: 19.98 MGD

LEVEL FLOW CONVERSION CHECK:

WITH FLOW THRU PRIMARY DEVICE, CHECK LEVEL TO FLOW CONVERSION WITH
HANDBOOK OR PRIMARY DEVICE DATA SHEET: YES/OK

TOTALIZER CHECK:

WITH FLOW GOING THRU PRIMARY DEVICE, VERIFY THAT TOTAL FLOW IS
INTEGRATING PROPERLY USING TIMED RATE METHOD: YES/OK

CALIBRATED BY: BRIAN SCHEPPLER DATE:  8/2/2021

BC SYSTEMS INC.
2778 N. 4000 E. ROAD
BOURBONNAIS ILLINOIS 60914
PHONE: 1-815-671-1257
FAX: 1-815-802-0219



FIELD CALIBRATION SHEET

COMPANY: KRMA CITY: KANKAKEE/BROOKMONT
FLOW METER MODEL: ISCO Signature INFLUENT August 2nd, 2021
PRIMARY DEVICE: PHARSHAL FLOW: 0-516 GPM 0-13.20 IN

MEASURING DEVICE: ULTRASONIC

CHECK POINTS:

LEVEL? YES

FREE FLOWING? YES

TURBULENCE? NO

BLOCKAGE? No

SURFACE BUILD-UP? NONE

HEAD MEASURING DEVICE MOUNTED PROPERLY?
BLOCKAGE IN HEAD MEASURING DEVICE? NO

IS FLOW METER PROGRAMMED CORRECTLY? Yes

CALIBRATION:

NOTE: THE ZERO POINT FOR MEASURING MUST BE LEVEL WITH THE WEIR CREST
OR FLUME ZERO POINT:

A) IF POSSIBLE, CUT-OFF FLOW & SET LEVEL TO 0.000FT
LEVEL BEFORE:
LEVEL AFTER:
B) IF FLOW CANNOT BE CUT-OFF, ADJUST LEVEL ON METER TO MEASURED
POINT:
LEVEL BEFORE: Target 24.125” Level 24.119
LEVEL AFTER: 24.119”

LEVEL FLOW CONVERSION CHECK:

WITH FLOW THRU PRIMARY DEVICE, CHECK LEVEL TO FLOW CONVERSION WITH
HANDBOOK OR PRIMARY DEVICE DATA SHEET: Yes

TOTALIZER CHECK:

WITH FLOW GOING THRU PRIMARY DEVICE, VERIFY THAT TOTAL FLOW IS
INTEGRATING PROPERLY USING TIMED RATE METHOD: Yes

CALIBRATED BY: Brian Scheppler DATE 8/2/2021

BC SYSTEMS INC.
2778 N. 4000 E. ROAD
BOURBONNALIS ILLINOIS 60914
PHONE: 1-815-671-1257
FAX: 1-815-802-0219



FIELD CALIBRATION SHEET

COMPANY: KRMA CITY: BRADLEY/ RIVER DRIVE
FLOW METER MODEL.: Isco Signature INFLUENT August 2, 2021
PRIMARY DEVICE: PHARSHAL FLOW: 0-21.36

MEASURING DEVICE: ULTRASONIC

CHECK POINTS:

LEVEL? YES

FREE FLOWING? NO

TURBULENCE? Yes

BLOCKAGE? NO

SURFACE BUILD-UP? NONE

HEAD MEASURING DEVICE MOUNTED PROPERLY? YES
BLOCKAGE IN HEAD MEASURING DEVICE? NO

IS FLOW METER PROGRAMMED CORRECTLY? YES

CALIBRATION:

NOTE: THE ZERO POINT FOR MEASURING MUST BE LEVEL WITH THE WEIR CREST
OR FLUME ZERO POINT:

A) IF POSSIBLE, CUT-OFF FLOW & SET LEVEL TO 0.000FT
LEVEL BEFORE:
LEVEL AFTER:
B) IF FLOW CANNOT BE CUT-OFF, ADJUST LEVEL ON METER TO MEASURED
POINT:
LEVEL BEFORE: Target 10.5” Level reading 10.361”
LEVEL AFTER: 10.504”

LEVEL FLOW CONVERSION CHECK:

WITH FLOW THRU PRIMARY DEVICE, CHECK LEVEL TO FLOW CONVERSION WITH
HANDBOOK OR PRIMARY DEVICE DATA SHEET: YES/OK

TOTALIZER CHECK:

WITH FLOW GOING THRU PRIMARY DEVICE, VERIFY THAT TOTAL FLOW IS
INTEGRATING PROPERLY USING TIMED RATE METHOD: YES/OK

CALIBRATED BY: BRIAN SCHEPPLER DATE: 8/2/2021

BC SYSTEMS INC.
2778 N. 4000 E. ROAD
BOURBONNAIS ILLINOIS 60914
PHONE: 1-815-671-1257
FAX: 1-815-802-0219



FIELD CALIBRATION SHEET

COMPANY: KRMA CITY: KANKAKEE
FLOW METER MODEL: Siemens Hydro Ranger #2 INFLUENT August 2nd, 2021
PRIMARY DEVICE: Flume FLOW: 0-73.425 MGD

MEASURING DEVICE: Ultrasonic

CHECK POINTS:

LEVEL? YES

FREE FLOWING? Yes

TURBULENCE? NO

BLOCKAGE? NO

SURFACE BUILD-UP? No

HEAD MEASURING DEVICE MOUNTED PROPERLY? YES
BLOCKAGE IN HEAD MEASURING DEVICE? NO

IS FLOW METER PROGRAMMED CORRECTLY? YES

CALIBRATION:

NOTE: THE ZERO POINT FOR MEASURING MUST BE LEVEL WITH THE WEIR CREST
OR FLUME ZERO POINT:

A) IF POSSIBLE, CUT-OFF FLOW & SET LEVEL TO 0.000FT
LEVEL BEFORE:
LEVEL AFTER:
B) IF FLOW CANNOT BE CUT-OFF, ADJUST LEVEL ON METER TO MEASURED
POINT:
LEVEL BEFORE: Target Set 20.0 MGD AS Found 19.82 MGD
LEVEL AFTER: 19.99 MGD

LEVEL FLOW CONVERSION CHECK:

WITH FLOW THRU PRIMARY DEVICE, CHECK LEVEL TO FLOW CONVERSION WITH
HANDBOOK OR PRIMARY DEVICE DATA SHEET: YES/OK

TOTALIZER CHECK:

WITH FLOW GOING THRU PRIMARY DEVICE, VERIFY THAT TOTAL FLOW IS
INTEGRATING PROPERLY USING TIMED RATE METHOD: YES/OK

CALIBRATED BY: BRIAN SCHEPPLER DATE: 8/2/2021

BC SYSTEMS INC.
2778 N. 4000 E. ROAD
BOURBONNAIS ILLINOIS 60914
PHONE: 1-815-671-1257
FAX: 1-815-802-0219



FIELD CALIBRATION SHEET

COMPANY: KRMA CITY: KANKAKEE/RIVERLANE
FLOW METER MODEL: Isco Signature INFLUENT August 2nd, 2021
PRIMARY DEVICE: PHARSHAL FLOW: 0-516 GPM 0-13.20 IN

MEASURING DEVICE: ULTRASONIC

CHECK POINTS:

LEVEL? YES

FREE FLOWING? Yes

TURBULENCE? NO

BLOCKAGE? No

SURFACE BUILD-UP? Yes

HEAD MEASURING DEVICE MOUNTED PROPERLY? Yes
BLOCKAGE IN HEAD MEASURING DEVICE? NO

IS FLOW METER PROGRAMMED CORRECTLY? Yes

CALIBRATION:

NOTE: THE ZERO POINT FOR MEASURING MUST BE LEVEL WITH THE WEIR CREST
OR FLUME ZERO POINT:

A) IF POSSIBLE, CUT-OFF FLOW & SET LEVEL TO 0.000FT
LEVEL BEFORE:
LEVEL AFTER:
B) IF FLOW CANNOT BE CUT-OFF, ADJUST LEVEL ON METER TO MEASURED
POINT
C) LEVEL BEFORE: TARGET SET 24.125 Level 24.086”
LEVEL AFTER: 24.121”

LEVEL FLOW CONVERSION CHECK:

WITH FLOW THRU PRIMARY DEVICE, CHECK LEVEL TO FLOW CONVERSION WITH
HANDBOOK OR PRIMARY DEVICE DATA SHEET: Yes

TOTALIZER CHECK:

WITH FLOW GOING THRU PRIMARY DEVICE, VERIFY THAT TOTAL FLOW IS
INTEGRATING PROPERLY USING TIMED RATE METHOD: Yes

CALIBRATED BY: Brian Scheppler DATE: 8/2/2021

BC SYSTEMS INC.
2778 N. 4000 E. ROAD
BOURBONNAIS ILLINOIS 60914
PHONE: 1-815-671-1257
FAX: 1-815-802-0219



FIELD CALIBRATION SHEET

COMPANY: KRMA CITY: Kankakee Influent
FLOW METER MODEL: Isco Laser Flow INFLUENT August 3rd, 2021
PRIMARY DEVICE: 72” PIPE FLOW: 0-115 MGD
MEASURING DEVICE:

CHECK POINTS:

LEVEL? YES

FREE FLOWING? Yes

TURBULENCE? NO

BLOCKAGE? NO

SURFACE BUILD-UP? Foam

HEAD MEASURING DEVICE MOUNTED PROPERLY? YES
BLOCKAGE IN HEAD MEASURING DEVICE? NO

IS FLOW METER PROGRAMMED CORRECTLY? YES

CALIBRATION:

NOTE: THE ZERO POINT FOR MEASURING MUST BE LEVEL WITH THE WEIR CREST
OR FLUME ZERO POINT:

A) IF POSSIBLE, CUT-OFF FLOW & SET LEVEL TO 0.000FT
LEVEL BEFORE:
LEVEL AFTER:
B) IF FLOW CANNOT BE CUT-OFF, ADJUST LEVEL ON METER TO MEASURED
POINT:
LEVEL BEFORE: Target level 36.5” As found 36.173”
LEVEL AFTER: 36.53”

LEVEL FLOW CONVERSION CHECK:

WITH FLOW THRU PRIMARY DEVICE, CHECK LEVEL TO FLOW CONVERSION WITH
HANDBOOK OR PRIMARY DEVICE DATA SHEET: YES/OK

TOTALIZER CHECK:

WITH FLOW GOING THRU PRIMARY DEVICE, VERIFY THAT TOTAL FLOW IS
INTEGRATING PROPERLY USING TIMED RATE METHOD: YES/OK

CALIBRATED BY: BRIAN SCHEPPLER DATE: 8/3/2021

BC SYSTEMS INC.
2778 N. 4000 E. ROAD
BOURBONNALIS ILLINOIS 60914
PHONE: 1-815-671-1257
FAX: 1-815-802-0219



FIELD CALIBRATION SHEET

COMPANY: KRMA CITY: BOURBONNAIS/New
FLOW METER MODEL: Isco Laser Flow INFLUENT August 3rd, 2021
PRIMARY DEVICE: 36” PIPE FLOW: 0-21.36 MGD
MEASURING DEVICE:

CHECK POINTS:

LEVEL? YES

FREE FLOWING? Yes

TURBULENCE? NO

BLOCKAGE? NO

SURFACE BUILD-UP? None

HEAD MEASURING DEVICE MOUNTED PROPERLY? YES
BLOCKAGE IN HEAD MEASURING DEVICE? NO

IS FLOW METER PROGRAMMED CORRECTLY? YES

CALIBRATION:

NOTE: THE ZERO POINT FOR MEASURING MUST BE LEVEL WITH THE WEIR CREST
OR FLUME ZERO POINT:

A) [IF POSSIBLE, CUT-OFF FLOW & SET LEVEL TO 0.000FT
LEVEL BEFORE:
LEVEL AFTER:
B) IF FLOW CANNOT BE CUT-OFF, ADJUST LEVEL ON METER TO MEASURED
POINT:
LEVEL BEFORE: Target level 13.5” As found 13.230
LEVEL AFTER: 13.230” No adjustments made due to ISCO recommendations

LEVEL FLOW CONVERSION CHECK:

WITH FLOW THRU PRIMARY DEVICE, CHECK LEVEL TO FLOW CONVERSION WITH
HANDBOOK OR PRIMARY DEVICE DATA SHEET: YES/OK

TOTALIZER CHECK:

WITH FLOW GOING THRU PRIMARY DEVICE, VERIFY THAT TOTAL FLOW IS
INTEGRATING PROPERLY USING TIMED RATE METHOD: YES/OK

CALIBRATED BY: BRIAN SCHEPPLER DATE: 8/3/2021

BC SYSTEMS INC.
2778 N. 4000 E. ROAD
BOURBONNALIS ILLINOIS 60914
PHONE: 1-815-671-1257
FAX: 1-815-802-0219



ATTACHMENT
E



Preserving Our Clean River Legacy... 1600 West Brookmont Blvd.

Monthly Pretreatment KariarEaaiL. Cooot

M A Program Totals Phone: 815-933-0444

E == EETEae v 2021 Fax: 815-933-0104
Kankakee River Metropolitan Agency uly

July 2021 Monthly Pretreatment Sample Analysis (metals, cyanide & VOA) for the permitted
industries were a total of 88 samples and a total of 518 analyses.

Gilster-Mary Lee Corporation 11 Samples

Hoffman Transportation, LLC 2 Samples

Laraway Recycling & Disposal Facility 3 Samples

Liberty Landfill, LLC 9 Samples

Livingston Landfill 4 Samples

Natural Gas & Pipeline Co. of America 4 Samples

Newton County Landfill 14 Samples

Prairie View RDF 8 Samples

Tank Cleaning Solutions, LLC 32 Samples

Zutat Feed Solutions 1 Sample

Volumes Received for July 2021 for trucked-in industries.

Gilster-Mary Lee Corporation 95,000 gals 17 loads

Hoffman Transportation, LLC 20,000 gals 4 loads

Kankakee Recycling & Disposal Facility 0 gals 0 loads

Lake County C&D Landfill 0 gals 0 loads

Laraway Recycling & Disposal Facility 30,586 gals 5 loads

Liberty 3 LFGTE Plant - Wabash Valley Power Alliance 0 gals 0 loads

Liberty Landfill, LLC 837,548 gals 125 loads

Livingston Landfill 200,917 gals 31 loads

Natural Gas & Pipeline Co. of America 75,000 gals 15 loads

Newton County Landfill 1,626,979 gals 239 loads

Peoria Packing Co. 0 gals 0 loads

Prairie View RDF 372,450 gals 67 loads

Tank Cleaning Solutions, LLC 156,039 gals 33 loads

Zutat Feed Solutions 24,000 gals 4 loads
Totals: 3,338,519 gals 540 loads

The KRMA Facility received a total of 239 loads of septage which totalled 725,100 gallons for

the month of July 2021

Report Date: 08/06/2021

Page 1 of 1



uL

T-d

Al

Aep/s 1507 |e30) Aeqfsuuay) | pouad Sunig/s 1507 jL0L sheq EIET
0/nIa# io/Ala# 6vL'6L 1] (414 pIS‘88T v.1OL
1o/nia# io/Aia# LEEIVEREL]
lo/AIas# io/NIa# ¥IANIAON
10/NIQ# i0/AIQ# 4380100
io/AIQ# io/Aia# |y3swaLdas
10/AI10% io/Aia# 1Snonv
112 S |9sE 6v59 $[te 8LT'TT AINT
191 $ |oge ¥Z8'y S |og L06'6 ELVal)
897 s |ves 90€'8 S |te BOY'ST AVIA
|74 $ |ose EET'VT s |oe TSB'EZ I4dV
605 $ |vzot E6LST s |te OEL'TE [HOMYIN
YLt $ |eozt ELTET s 82 L9ty A¥vNYE3d
vrs $ |ovtt 12897 S |te BE9 Vi AUVANVT
Aep/¢ 1503 010 Aeg/swiayl polad sheq sunayy
Bu)i 15/4.350) 1e10]
3SN SYD TVHNLYN YINUI
Aep/g 1sa3 [e30)L Aeq/suojen pouag sAeq suo|jen HADI/S {3nY) MH/HA HA uesuawy-piy | HADE 3ueyiapy HAR 01pAH Aep/$ 1503 €304 Yauow/s 3507 [e3oL. skeq HAVI Je10).
aaizitd
jo/AlQH 10/Nia% ”nm.m.mx S io/AIa# io/Aia# S06'ErY'S 96Y'SSY (%44 io/AIa# TZr0LE $ |vet ZYE‘SZTY V101
lo/nias io/Na# i0/AIQ# io/Aa# io/AIa# 0 EEGITERE]
10/AIO# 10/n1a% i0/AIG# io/aia# i0/AIOH 0 YIGWIAON
10/AIa# io/ma# io/nIa# jo/ma# io/nIa# b] ¥390100
i0/AI08 io/Ala# io/Aia# io/Ala# i0/AIa# 0 LELITEIREN
io/AIa# 10/NIaH io/Aa# io/na# io/NIa# D LSNonv
18 79L6 Lov'E S |ev 00001t voroo  § io/AIQ# VIE'EBL 880°LET io/Ala# | veL'zy s z0Y'0Z6 Alnr
€L Trs's ¥0S'E S st 000°0TY 62v00 S [V6Y'T ULY'TE9 €58°41Z 908°06T 6ES'T s | st9'vy s |6z TET'OPO'T anNnr
86 £46°2T 129'E $ |ce 000'08% €1900  § [262T 298°578 §55'00T PET'SE 106'T s | og6'8s s 1€ 155196 AYIN
8€T ¥Z5'6T 868'C $ |2 000°0TY §9900  $ [B80'T 9ZE'608 SEL'T $ | L8L'es s [1e 9Z€'608 dY
€9 9629 S0LT $ ez 000°0LT 1900  $ |o66 $95'599 ‘ S65'T B ECE S |se 596699 HOYVIN
7 6768 §912 $ sz 000'0SZ 6€800 S [BGT'T £S7'508 - E 32744 $ | 09529 s 8z £52'508 AYYNYB3I4
9 ¥6€'6 10 $ 99 000'029 0900 $ [TE1T 011’626 D . oTL'T s | ovt'es $ [vE OTT'€Z6 AYVANYT
Aep/§1sop (=0l Aea/suolien| pouag Sunpg/s sheq suo|les HMN/S (3AY) YH/HMX HAMY HMY Sueay HMX 01pAH Aep/s Yauow/$ 3503 |80) sheg HMX 1E10L
350D |e10) uBILIAWY-PIA 3507 |B10)
SN YILVM YINUI 3SN ADY3INT J1H 10313 YINUN

(TZ0Z) - 39VSN ALIMILN ATHV3IA VINU




L J0 | abey

0cs

Zr'c  09Y'l6%'Z2:

0§
[4:14
€0s
s
iav
Zie

speo
#

bPOLO-€£6-G18 XBS
brr0-££6-518 ‘Suoud

10609 I ‘eajeyuey
"PAIgG JUOWYOOIG ISSM 0091

6-9-Al

€26'ELL'E

BIS'BEE'E

zIe'zIse

ZL8'286'2
B15'280°C
61Z'Ipe'e

“az6'ez0's
ves'soz's

leor

1400

100

8ey'9z
000°sgl

000'¥E
oON'ZL
000'2Y
000'0¢
000'9¢
00084
000°€Z

m

1200

2800

69.'081

988's92'L

6E0'951
0v6'602
€6p'911L
¥66'L51
6LV v¥T
620'002
zir'091L

~
(el -]

0

o]

88¢€'/§

LY 68Z'292'

£es'zk
6L 8L

6400

9S00

£2¢'081

0St'2LE
208'852
£19'862
005'961L
19G'tL
§26'52
ZEV'SE

(T MIA MR A

L2100

2800
€812
00}'EL

000'}
009’

00S'E

23

Bupjoeq B0ad

0

a
€.v'99

568'59Z

12€°22
€2L'08
ELL'LL
8EE'TL

2v0°0

9500

TEE'ZBE'L

12¢'L1LL'6

66'925'L

0rL'609')

SLOKS'L

SEG'ERE'L

ESE'S0F L

BEBELE

1202
S|ejo] uojjes) / peo jenuuy

LL0'0

2800
158'29
000'0tY

000'se
000°'S4
000’09
000'sE
000'sLl
000°0E
000'08

CEIITTIT
]

10 "0 BN,
g Ses) AN

6900 &v0 0

9500 9500

¥50'80Z 516966
82£'96'L  014'869°0

116002 BYS'260
Z6LE | L1208
022451 [VE'Z60
Z15'791  660'L56
£50'20Z  626'0p0'k
¥02'991  909'8€'L
0p0'SST 499716

(4]

950 0

6900 6v0°0

950°0 9500
102's 145’6
nuy'sg 182'LS

985'0€

628'S

182°25

Aunrey msodui()

a3 Auno) e

Aunoey Hnm‘lud

6v0°0
950 0

EEE'Z
000'F1

0002
000'2

2 Oupafaey
D@ MU W

6¥00

9500
[44%43
000'se

000'02
000'S
000'0L

000'62
000'sL
000'0L

am

‘vofepodsue . p
UegoH

100

280°0
pLi'ea
000985

000'S6
000'.8
000’29
000'28
000’601
000'L9

uonesadioD

397 AW I LA

LZ0Z/£0/80 :31ed 1oday

0 QZ/10/50 Jo se
51500 WAWNEBS)

LZ/L0/S0 o se
2800 BRI ITY

€E0'LS abesary
002'90€ s|ejog
Jaqusoaq
JequBAON
1290120
raouadeg
1snbny
A
aun;
Aeyy
iy
usie
000'89L Asrenigas
00Z'ect Arenuer

Aavalfiy tmpyodnnayy 1any asyeyinry

IViINE M

i) Y i

w3k K TIPS




IV-B-3

1AL

_— ==

Kankakee "River Metropo/rtan Agency

Providing Wastewater Treatment to the Kankakee River Valley

KRMA Board of Directors

Attorney
Neal Smith

Executive Director
Dave Tyson

Plant Superintendent
Art Strother

Asst. Superintendent of Technical Serv

Asst. Superintendent of Operation

[ —

Dustin Scheppler

Melanie Gossett

Instrument Specialist
Nick Scheppler
Josh Peters

Lead O&M Specialist
Shaun Ownbey

Jack Renchen

Office Coordinator
Tawonda Brown-Davis

Admin Assistance
Jennifer Salan

O&M Specialist
Mike Arseneau Jim Churney
Dan Combs Max Gossett
Mike Gowler Ronald Haney
Bryan Kennedy John Lund
Shawn Malone Brian Power
Andy Summers Nick Tucker




IV-C-2

Proservinng Our Clean River Legacy Mo nth ly TSS l BOD 1600 W?(Satnil‘ao:eken:lfiltsBoI;g‘
K M A g Loading Report Phone: 815-933-0444
= e S =R Y s Fax: 815-933-0104
Kankakee River Metropolitan Agency July, 2021

Hauler Gallons Lbs TSS Lbs BOD

Gilster-Mary Lee Corporation 95,000 7,202 8,616

Hoffman Transportation, LLC 20,000 1 248

Laraway Recycling & Disposal Facility 30,586 179 2,143

Liberty Landfill, LLC 837,548 1,765 17,335

Livingston Landfill 200,917 4212 10,271

Natural Gas & Pipeline Co. of America 75,000 93 110

Newton County Landfill 1,526,979 15,380 251,538

Prairie View RDF 372,450 1,586 21,396

Tank Cleaning Solutions, LLC 156,039 134 1,949

Zutat Feed Solutions 24,000 2,056 2,391

Totals: 3,338,519 32,619 315,994

Report Date: 08/03/2021

Page 1 of 1



IV-C-3

Kankakee Flows Bradiey Flows Bourbonnais Flows Aroma Park Flows
YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual YTD Actual
Flows Actual Flows | % of Total | Estimated % Flows Actual Flows | % of Total | Estimated % Flows Actual Flows | % of Total | Estimated % Flows Actual Flows | % of Total | Estimated % | TOTALS | TOTALS
5/31/2019 667.833 667.833 67.05% 67 50% 132.185 132185 13.27% 1270% 183.143 163.143 19.38% 19.50% 2,933 2.933 0.29% 0.30% 996.084 1.000
6/30/2019 B853.380 506.810 68.06% 67 50% 156.187 95 690 12.85% 12 70% 257,634 140 808 18.91% 19.50% 2,604 1.314 0.18% 0.30% 744 622 1.000
7/31/2019 1188.348 334,968 65.62% 67.50% 223172 66.985 13.12% 12 70% 364.726 107.092 20.98% 19.50% 4,009 1.405 0.28% 0.30% 510,450 1.000
83172018 1426.054 237.707 64.71% 67 50% 263.967 40.795 11.11% 12.70% 452.075 87 348 23.78% 19 50% 5477 1.468 0.40% 0.30% 367.318 1.000
9/30/2019 1B87.774 271720 62.62% 67 50% 315.941 51974 11.98% 12.70% 560.552 108477 25.00% 19.50% 7.214 1.737 0.40% 0.30% 433.%8; 1.000
10/31/2019 2017292 319.518 62.09% 67.50% 386.804 70.863 13.77% 12.70% 682.720 122168 2374% 12.50% 9274 2060 0,40% 0.30% 514,609/ 1.000
11/30/2018 2311.302 294.010 62.69% 67.50% 451917 65.113 13.88% 12.70% 791.064 108.344 23.10% 19.50% 10,829 11558 0.33% 0,30% 469.022 1,000
12/31/2019 2560.652 249.350 62.20% 67.50% 507.198 55281 3.79% 12.70% 886.074 95.010 23.70% 19.50% 12.079 1.250 0.31% 0.30% 400.881 1.000
1/31/2020 29B8.352 425,700 63.26% 67.50% 604.545 97 347 4.46% 12.70% 1033.268 147 194 21.87% 19.50% 14.824 2.745 0.41% 0.30% 572,986 .000
2/28/2020 3293.032 306.680 60.94% 67.50% 670.115 65.570 3.03% 12.70% 1162 602 129.334 25.70% 19.50% 16.484 1.660 Yo 0.30% 503244 .000
3/31/2020 3624 882 331.650 59.83% 67 50% 747.385 77.270 3.94% 12.70% 1306.102 143.500 25.88% 19 50% 18.359 1.875 0.34% 0.30% 554295 1_000]
4/30/2020 3924.342 299660 59.85% 67.50% 820.180 72.795 14.54% 1270% 1432.611 126.509 25.27% 18 50% 20.0589 1.700 0.34% 0.30% 500.664 1.000
67.50% | |
4245 .605] 6367% 691.868 13.38% 1508.928 2283% 21.702; 0.33% 6658.103 12.000
|
|
Kankakee Flows Bradiey Flows Bourb is Flows Aroma Park Flows
YTD Actual YTD Actuat | | YTD Actual YTD Actual ’ |
Flows | Actual Flows | % of Total lf ti d % Flows Actual Fiows | % of Total | Estimated % Flows Actual Flows | % of Total | Estimated % Flows Actual Flows | % of Total | Estimated % | TOTALS | TOTALS
5/31/2020 789.460 789.460 €9.69% 64.37% 164.256 164 256 14.48% 13.22% 177.175 177175 15.62% 22.09% 3.597 3597 0.32% 0.32% 1134 488 1.000
6/30/2020 1076.880 287 420 64.89% 64.37% 221.396 57.140 12.90% 13.22% 274.153 96 978 21.89% 22.09% 5.022 1425 0.32% 0.32% 442 563 1,000
713172020 1362.330 285.450 61.84% 64.37% 284.103 62707 13.59% 13.22% 386.186 112.033 2427% 22.09% 6.391 1.369 0.30% 0.32% 461.559 1'009|
8/31/2020 1584.720 202390 63.60% 64.37% 315.787 31684 9.96% 1322% 469109 82923 26.06% 22 09% 7612 1221 0.38% 0.32% 316.218 1.000
9/30/2020 1780.230 185.510 60.84% 64.37% 350.402 34615 11,.35% 13.22% 552.734 83625 27.43% 22.09% 8.760 1.148 0.38% 0.32% 304.898] 1.000
10/31/2020 1928.540 178.310 61.69% 64 37% 381.570 31.168 _ 10.78% 13.22% 631.131 78.397 27.13% 22.09% 9906 1.146 0.40% 0.32% 289.021 1.000|
11/30/2020 2100530 171.990 60.39% 64.37% 411.927 30.357 0.66% 13.22% 712.454 81.323 28.56% 22,09% 018 1112 0.39% 0.32% 284 782 1.000]
12/31/2020 2290.440 189.910 60.13% 84.37% 448 455 36.528 56% 13.22% 800.681 88227 27 93% 22.09% 2.204 1.186 0.38% 0.32% 15.851 1.000
1/31/2021 2504.930 214,490 59.77% 64.37% 488 313 39.858 1% 13.22% 903 640 102.859 28 69% 22.09% . 732 1.528 0.43% 032% 58.835 .000
212812021 2741880 236.950 62.40% 64.37% 530.226 41913 11.04% 13.22% 1003 243 99 603 26.23% 22.09% 14,996 1.264 0.33% 0.32% ?9,?80] .000
3312021 3027 880 285980 57.99% 64.37% 597.803 67.577 13.70% 13.22% 1141.533 138.290 28.04% 22.09% 16.321 1325 0.27% 0.32% 493.1 ?2! .000
4/30/2021 3278.530 251.670 64.42% 64.37% 539.472 41 669 10.67% 13.22% 1237.733 96.200 24 62% 22.09% 17.450 1129 0.29% 0.32% 390.668 1.000
64.37%
3279.530|  £3.383% 638.472| 12.359% 1237.733) 23.821% 17.450|  0.337% §174.185 12.000]
Kankakee Flows Bradiey Flows Bourbonnais Flows Aroma Park Flows
YTD Actual - YTD Actual I | l YTD Actual YTD Actual
Flows Actisal Flows | % of Total | Estimated % Flows Actual Flows | % of Total | Estimated % Flows Actual Fiows | % of Total | Estimated % Flows Actual Flows | % of Total | Estimated % | TOTALS | TOTALS
5/31/2021 346.570 346,570 65.99% 63.38% 60.497 60.497 11.52% 12.36% 116.826 116,828 22.24% 23.92' 1.290 1200 025% 0.34% 525,183 1.000
6/30/2021 634.080 287.520 66.76% 63.38% 103.540 43.043 9.99% 12.36% 215.789 98.963 22.98% 23 92% 2.460 1170 027% 0.34% 430586 1.000
71312021 30.320 296.230 70.61% 63.38% 137.501 33.961 8.10% 12.36% 304.021 88.232 21.03% 23.92% 3.562 1102 0.26% 0.34% 419.525 1.000
8/31/2021 63.38% 12.36% 23.92% 0.34% 0.000 0.000
973002021 63 38% 12 36% 28 .92% 0.34% 0.000 0.000
10/31/2021 63.38% 12,.36% B 23.92% 0.34% 0,000 0000
111301202 63 38% 12.36% 23.92% 0.34% 0.000 0.000
12/31/202 63 38% 12.36% 23.92% 0.34% 0.000 0.000
1/31/2022| 63 38% 12.36% 23.92% 0.34% 0.000 0.000
212812022 63.38% 12 36% 23.92% 0.34% 0.000] 0.000
33172022 63.38% 12 36% 2392% 0.34% 0.000 0.000
4/30/2022. 63.38% 12.38% - 2392% 0.34% 0.000 0.000
| [ !
| 830.320) 67.640% 137.501 8.997%, 304.021 22.104%| 3582] 0.258%| 1375.404 3.000




Kankakee River Metropolitan Agency
City of Kankakee
Actual % vs. Estimate FYE 4-30-22

75% — - — -

72%

/ 70.61%
69%

66.76%

66%

63% 65& o _. 45— _. .:——‘. . ‘____—._ =

|
6338%

60%

57%

54%

51%

48%

45% T . : . . . . - .
May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22

—o— Actual% === Estimate%




75%

72%

69%

66%

63%

60%

57%

54%

51%

48%

45%

Kankakee River Metropolitan Agency

City of Kankakee
Monthly % Flows - 2021 vs. 2022

70.61%
*_69.59%

66.76%

.89%
A E3.60%
% 62.40%
’ 69%
o ) A /
- e S5 7%
57.99%
May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22

—— 2021 Monthly % Flows

—— 2022 Monthly % Flows



Mil Gal

3500 -

3000

2500

2000

1500

1000

500

Kankakee River Metropolitan Agency
City of Kankakee
YTD Flows 2021 vs. 2022

128.540
750.230
564.720
362,330
1076.880
/ 930.320
789.460
634.090
Iﬁm
May-21 Jun-21 Jui-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22

—e—YTD Flows 2021

—&— YTD Flows 2022

530



Kankakee River Metropolitan Agency
Village of Bradley
Actual % vs. Estimate FYE 4-30-22

26% — -

24%

22%

20%

18%

16%

14%

e L2 - - = L2 = & L —i 1236

12%

10% |

8%

May-21  Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21  Sep-21 Oct-21  Nov-21  Dec-21 Jan-22  Feb-22 Mar-22  Apr-22

—o—"Actual%" —&— "Estimate%"




15%

14%

13%

12%

11%

10%

9%

8%

Kankakee River Metropolitan Agency
Village of Bradley
Monthly % Flows 2021 vs. 2022

?}.48%
13.70%

As 59%

12.90%

11.52% 1.56%
0,
= 4%
\M% il
5:99% 9°96%
8.10% :
May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22

—o—2021 Monthly % Flows —#— 2022 Monthly % Flows




Mil Gal

700 -

600

500

400

300

200

100

Kankakee River Metropolitan Agency

Village of Bradley
YTD Flows 2021 vs. 2022
639 4
5
530.226
88.313
8 455
11.927
1.570
0.402
5.787
4.103
221.396
O@ﬁ
137.501
nﬁm/'
May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22

—o— YTD Flows 2021 —ii— YTD Flows 2022




26%

24%

22%

20%

18%

16%

14%

Kankakee River Metropolitan Agency

Village of Bourbonnais

Actual % vs. Estimate FYE 4-30-22

[
1
|
|
1
|
|

‘ |
|
i ; - -——— = === = —— = w2592
22.98% |
¥ 1
|
;\ 21.0J% ?
|
|
| |
' |
|
I
‘ ‘.
l | |
‘ |
T I [
May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22

—o— Actual %

—#— Estimate %




30%

28%

26%

24%

22%

20%

18%

16%

14%

Kankakee River Metropolitan Agency

Village of Bourbonnais
Monthly % Flows - 2021 vs. 2022

~—— 2021 Monthly % Flows

—#— 2022 Monthly % Flows

SRR - §.69% 28.04%
W L{.7570
27.13%
26.23%
26.06% \
24.62%
2427%
21.03%
€ 1562%
May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22



Mil Gal

Kankakee River Metropolitan Agency
Village of Bourbonnais
YTD Flows 2021 vs. 2022

T —

1200 -~ 1237

1000

3.640
800 681

12,454

600 631131
52.734

9.109
400

386.186
304.021

200

May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22

—o— YTD Flows 2021 —&— YTD Flows 2022




Kankakee River Metropolitan Agency
Village of Aroma Park
Actual % vs. Estimate FYE 4-30-22

0.60% — e — - — —

0.50%

0.40%

034%
0.30%

0.20%

0.10%

0.00% T L] ] T T T T 1} T L | i
May-21  Jun-21 Jul-21  Aug-21  Sep2!  Oct-21  Nov-21  Dec-21  Jan-22  Feb-22  Mar-22  Apr-22

-0.10%

—o— Actual % —— Estimated %



Kankakee River Metropolitan Agency
Village of Aroma Park
Monthly % Flows - 2021 vs. 2022

0.70% +— = —

0.65%
0.60%

0.55%

0.50%

0.45%

043%
o Wp{% P
. = ‘ 0.38% \
0.35% o / w
0.30% 032% Y 03% DS——
0.25% ruﬁ_,,—.—o%_.- 0.26% 2%
0.20%

0.15%
0.10%

0.05%

0 n 00 % o 1] L] T L] T T T ¥ T i
May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22 Apr-22

-0.05%

—o— 2021 Monthly % Flows —— 2022 Monthly % Flows




Mil Gal

20

18

16

14

12

10

Kankakee River Metropolitan Agency
Village of Aroma Park
YTD Flows 2021 vs. 2022

/i 7.450
6.321

4.996

J’I -

1.018
"906

/4('

612
391

5.022

73597 3.562

w1390

May-21 Jun-21 Jul-21 Aug-21 Sep-21 Oct-21 Nov-21 Dec-21 Jan-22 Feb-22 Mar-22

—o— YTD Flows 2021 —&— YTD Flows 2022

Apr-22




08/06/2021 FRI 14:14 PFAX Zoo0z/002

Flows
KRMA Treatment Facility
July, 2021
PRECIPITA | PLANT Kankakee | BOURB. |BradleyFlow | AromaPark
INCHES MGD MGD MGD MGD MGD
Date
7/1/2021 0.00 282 15,02 4.73 2.528 0.047
7/2/2021 0.00] 21.08 15.04 3.980 2.013 0.039
71312021 0.00] 18.89 13.76 3.491 1.594 0.039
7/4/2021 Q. 17.20 12.80 3.120 1.249 0.039
7/5/2021 0.00 15.56 11,04 3.224 1.256 0.0
7/6/2021 0.00] 14.71 10.62 3.030 1.022 0.041
7/7/2021 0,30/ 14.11 9.82 3211 1.046 0.035
7/8/2021 0.03 14.24 9.58 3.591 1.029 0.032
7/9/2021 0.00 14.62 10.78 2.794 1.008 0,033
7/10/2021 0.00 13.53 9.49 2.959| 1.049| 0.033
11/2021 0.2 13.19 879 3220 1.148 0.033
711212021 0.13 13.10 8.91 3.118 1.041 0.034
7/13/2021 0.00 13.08 9.03 2.981 1.029 0.034
7/14/2021 0.00 12.54 8.67 2.854 0.988 0.032
7/15/2021 0.10 12,40, 8.68 2,700 0.987 0,032
7/16/2021 0.16 13.05 9.23 2,77 1.008 0.037
11772021 0.00 13.40 9.80 2582 0.978 0.037
7/18/2021 0.00. 12.36 8.76 2.581 1.008 0.037
7/18/2021 0.00 11.75 8.31 2.512 0.894 0.033]
|7/20/2021 o.qo:l 11.70 8.29) 2.472 0.902 0.0
7/21/2021 0.08 11.51 8.06 2.510 0.909 0.032)
7/22/2021 0.00| 11.38 7.95 2.504 0.893 0.034
k| 0.00 11.20 7.83 2 461 0.873 0.035
7/24/2021 0.70 11.88 8.00 2664 1.185 0.035
7/25/2021 0.00 12.26 8.33 2.885 1.013 0.035
7/26/2021 0.0 11.45 7.94 2.593 0.873 0.038
7/27/2021 0.00: 11,37 8.19! 0.878| _0.034)
7/28/2021 0.35 11.20 7.85 2.438 0.879 0.032
17/20/2021 0.00 11.66 9.09| 1.591 0.935 0.035
7/30/2021 0.00 11.96 8.86 2.184 0.883 0.035]
7/31/2021 0.00 10.84 7.70 2.234 0.868 0.035
Total 2.05 419.52 296.23 68.232 33.961 1.102]
Avarage 0.07 13,53 9.56 2.846| 1.096 0.036
Mmjm_u_m___gp_q 10.84 7.70 1,591 0.868 0.032]
[Maximum 0.79 22.33 15.04 4.733 2.526 0.047
[# of data 31 31 31 31 a1 31




SCOPE OF SERVICES

HOURS

Attend one kickoff meeting with KRMA to review project scope, available information, project goals, funding options, schedule. Board and
management goals, unit process review, list of potential alternatives. permitting. stakeholder involvement, and communication plan.

Prepare a request for information for data and documentation for planning services and submit to KRMA. Request guidance from the [EPA on
potential permit limits for the wastewater treatment plant (WWTP) discharges. Review regulatory parameters related to KRMA s existing WWTP
discharges and the potential for more stringent limits. Review existing documentation. site conditions. site documentartion related to zoning, and
permit requirements,

Periorm one day of chemical phosphorus removal (CPR) jar testing at the WWTP on two separate events. Testing will include jar testing up to two
phosphorus removal chemicals.

Prepare a summary of the WWTP facilities, existing WWTP influent flow and loading data analyses, and WWTP effluent data and performance
evaluation. Develop a Capital [mprovement Plan (CIP) for WWTP maintenance and replacement needs. The CIP will identity potential future
projects for the following categories for use by KRMA: 0 to 3 years, 6 to 10 years, and 11 to 20 years, with remaining needs included in a category
greater than 20 years,

Prepare a draft Phosphorus Discharge Optimization Plan report summarizing potential phosphorus source reduction measures and operational
changes to promote biological phosphorus removal.

Prepare summary of data provided by KRMA for KRMA's anticipated residential, commercial, and industrial growth 1o be served by the WWTP.
Develop WWTP influent flow. Joading, and biosolids projcetions for the next 20 years,

Meet with KRMA staff for Working Session No. | to discuss progress of work.

Summarize progress in a presentation to KRMA Board.

Provide preliminary screening of up to five improvement alternatives for each unit process. Alternatives will be evaluated based on the ability to
implement within the schedule, the impact of solids production, processing, and handling, regulatory and legal [casibility of the alternatives, and the
adaptability with potential future treatment standards.

Develop a No Feasible Alternarives Analysis, including the following elements: 1) Review the USEPA document Combined Sewer
Overflows—Guidance for Financial Capability Assessment and Schedule Development and prepare a summary list of information; 2) Collect from
KRMA and compile records of publically available local economic data. including median household income. unemployment rales. bond ratings,
service area property values. and property taxes; cost-effective means of reducing collection system inflow and infiltration: and the capital cost and
O&M cost projections related to reducing collection system inflow and infiliration; and 3) Provide a summary in accordance with the requirements of
Special Condition 12 in the IEPA permit, effective March 1. 2020, including a Financial Capability Analysis consistent with [EPA guidelines to
outline feasible alternatives to prevent and eliminate discharges from the equalization basin (QGutfall 003} and review the financial feasibility of each
alternative an evaluation of the outlined aliernatives, a project implementation schedule that considers the fiscal impact of timing with project
completion dates, and an opinion of the anticipated results of the project completion.

Mect with KRMA staff for Working Session No. 2 to discuss pragress of work.

Perform cost-benefit analysis of up 10 three alternatives for each unit process, including development of opintons of capital, O&M. 20-year total
present worth costs, and the potential for future major industrial load changes. Include nonmonetary issues such as reliability. flexibility,
constructability. ease of operation, environmental soundness, and ability to adapt 1o potential future regulatory standards.

Meet with KRMA staft for Working Session No. 3 1o discuss progress of work.

Sumnigrize progress in a presentation to KRMA Board.

Prepare a plan for liquid treatment and biosotids management at the WWTP incl uding preliminary site layout, preliminary design criteria, and staging
of construction. Prepare an opinion of probable construction cost; operations, maintcnance and repair costs; and preliminary schedule of
implementation. Develop financial information. preliminary cost allocations, and preliminary user charges for the selected altematives.




Perform an antidegradation analysis for the WWTP discharge. This will include: 1) 4 review of alternative receiving streams, treatment systems that
do not discharge to surface waters. the potential for effluent reuse. and the cost-benefit and user affordability of higher levels of treatment: 2) prepare
NPDES permit application for review by KRMA; 3) participate in one meeting with ILPA, environmental advocacy groups. and KRMA to discuss
permit application; and 4) submit NPDES permit application 1o the IEPA. respond 10 IEPA comments, and participate in any public hearings relaled
to the NPDES permit.

Summarize enviroumental impacis of the selected alternatives. Request environmental sign-ofts from the appropriate agencies.

Prepare up to three copies of a draft Project Plan that addresses all of the above scope items. Submit to KRMA for review and input. Meet with
KRMA for Working Session No. 4.

Present the draft Project Plan to KRMA’s Board.

PProvide up to three paper copies and one electronic copy of the final Project Plan to KRMA. and submit three copies of the finat Project Plan 1o [EPA
tor approval. Assist KRMA in preparing for and conducting a public hearing afier receipt of the [EPA’s Preliminary Environmental Impact
Determination. Submit the public hearing documentation to the IEPA for iinal approval.

TOTAL HOURS

STAFF NAME AND PROIJECT ROLE

HOURS

BILLING RATE

TOTAL HOURS (must match the total hours listed above for scope)

$

TOTAL COST




	Agenda
	July 22, 2021 Minutes
	MOR
	ATTACHMENT A
	DMR REPORT
	BOD-NH3-TSS GAUGES
	NH3 GRAPH
	BOD GRAPH

	ATTACHMENT B
	FLOWS

	ATTACHMENT C
	Safety Agenda
	Safety Minutes

	ATTACHMENT D
	Field Calibrations

	ATTACHMENT E
	Pretreatment Program


	IV-B-1 Utility Usage
	IV-B-2 HIW Summary
	IV-B-3 Emply FlowChart
	IV-C-2 HIW Report
	IV-C-3 Yearly Flows
	K3 Flows
	Bradley Flows
	Bour. Flows
	Aroma Park Flows


